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California WaterFix Petition Hearing - Motion for Reconsideration

Motion for Reconsideration



Dear Ms. Des Jardins,
We received your Motion for Reconsideration of the hearing officers’ decision not to grant a 30-day extension of the
deadline to submit testimony and exhibits for cases-in-chief for Part 1B of the hearing. The hearing officers have

directed staff to inform you that your motion is denied for the reasons stated in the oral ruling delivered by Co-Hearing
Officer Tam M. Doduc on August 18, 2016.

Respectfully,

California WaterFix Hearing Team



